



**UNITED STATES  
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**

REGION III  
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210  
LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-4352

July 17, 2012

Mr. Sean D. Waite  
Manager, Imaging Operations  
Prestige Imaging Group  
303 Quadrangle Drive  
Bolingbrook, IL 60440

SUBJECT: NRC ROUTINE INSPECTION REPORT NO. 15000012/12-001(DNMS) – HOT  
SHOTS NM, LLC

Dear Mr. Waite:

On June 28, 2012, a U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspector conducted an inspection of your activities at a job site in Lowell, Indiana. The activities were authorized under Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Section 150.20, "Recognition of Agreement State Licenses." As a result of this inspection, the enclosed NRC Form 591M is issued for State of Illinois License No. IL-02322-01. The inspector did not identify any violations as a result of the inspection. You are not required to respond to this letter.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosure will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC website at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

If you have any questions regarding this inspection, please contact Mr. Aaron McCraw of my staff at 630-829-9650 or [Aaron.McCraw@nrc.gov](mailto:Aaron.McCraw@nrc.gov).

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Tamara E. Bloomer".

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief  
Materials Inspection Branch  
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket No. 150-00012  
Illinois License No. IL-02322-01

Enclosure:  
NRC Form 591M, Part 1

cc w/encl: Doug Smit, Radiation Safety Officer  
State of Illinois

Mr. Sean D. Waite  
Manager, Imaging Operations  
Prestige Imaging Group  
303 Quadrangle Drive  
Bolingbrook, IL 60440

SUBJECT: NRC ROUTINE INSPECTION REPORT NO. 15000012/12-001(DNMS) – HOT SHOTS NM, LLC

Dear Mr. Waite:

On June 28, 2012, a U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspector conducted an inspection of your activities at a job site in Lowell, Indiana. The activities were authorized under Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Section 150.20, "Recognition of Agreement State Licenses." As a result of this inspection, the enclosed NRC Form 591M is issued for State of Illinois License No. IL-02322-01. The inspector did not identify any violations as a result of the inspection. You are not required to respond to this letter.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosure will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC website at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

If you have any questions regarding this inspection, please contact Mr. Aaron McCraw of my staff at 630-829-9650 or [Aaron.McCraw@nrc.gov](mailto:Aaron.McCraw@nrc.gov).

Sincerely,

*/RA/*

Tamara E. Bloomer, Chief  
Materials Inspection Branch  
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket No. 150-00012  
Illinois License No. IL-02322-01

Enclosure:  
NRC Form 591M, Part 1

cc w/encl: Doug Smit, Radiation Safety Officer  
State of Illinois

DISTRIBUTION:

Cynthia Pederson  
Anne Boland  
Patricia Pelke

Steven Orth  
Carole Ariano  
Paul Pelke  
Patricia Buckley

Tammy Tomczak  
MIB Inspectors

\*See previous concurrence

**ADAMS Accession Number:**

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DNMS\III\Work in progress\IR- Hot Shots NM - Recy - CL.docx

Publicly Available     Non-Publicly Available     Sensitive     Non-Sensitive  
To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the concurrence box "C" = Copy without attach/enc "E" = Copy with attach/enc "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RIII DNMS	RIII DNMS	RIII DNMS						
NAME	ATMcCraw: jc*ATM	TEBloomer*TEB							
DATE	07/11/12	07/17/12							

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

